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1 (Coininencirig 7approximate1y 7:18 p.m.) 

2 * * * * * * 
JL. 

3 MS. MILLER: Good evenirìg. Just want 

4 to thank you all for coming out today on this 

5 beautiful day in charlotte or whereverIrn at right 

6 now Mrft HT1 Matthews, charlotte, Mint Hi11. 
• , • • ¡ , i ,,...ð, 

7 My name is Angela Miller and Irathe 

8 comirninity involvement coordinator for this site. 

9• Today were going to be talking about the Ram 

10 Leather site and were going to be discussing the 

11 interirn proposed plan that EPA has for the site. 

12 We -- we do understand that youre going to have 

13 questzions about the water lirre. We do have 

14 soraebody here that can entertain that, but if we 

15 can just give Beverly the opportunity to go through 

16 her whole presentation and then at the end of hçr 

17 presentation, were going to open it up to 

18 questions, cornments, concerns, issues, statements, 

19 whatever you have. 

20 I do have a court.reporter here. She 

21 is going to record everything as part of ßeverlys .l 

22 record of decision. Your guestions and comments 

23 will be responded to in the responsiveness surnrnary 

24 of that document. So at this time, I want to go 

25 ahead. and introduce Rich Campbell who is sections 

4 
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1 chief in the Superfund remedial branch and hell 

Page 3 

2 take it from here. Just thank you all for coming. 

3 The restrooms are right behind this wall if you 

4 need to get up and go during the presentation. 

5 1R. CA11PBELL: Hopefully we wont talk 

6 so long that youll need to do that. If we do, you 

7 know where to find it. 

Ó.. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Yes. As Angela said, Im sectïon chief 

in the remedial program. Beverly is the project 

manager working on this cleanup plan that were 

here to talk about tonight,. works directly for me. 

Ive actually been in this position for a pretty 

short time, so I dont know a lot of •details about 

14 the site myself, so Beverly iš the site expert 

15 here. And as Angela said, she will talk about the 

16 cleanup plan, •which is a separate action from --

17 from the pipeline, but we do have Jeff Crowley here 

16 in the back of the room who i.s -- is the project --

19 the on-scene coordinator as we call thern, we h•ave 

20 different titles for everyone, responsible for the 

21 pipeline project and he will be here at the end to 

22 answer questions. We also have folks here from the 

23 State of North Carolina and, I believe, froin 

24 Mecklenburg County. Is there anybody else that I 

•
25 need to ment•ion? 
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1 A11 right. Let me go ahead and turn it 

2 over to Beverly and she will tell us all about the 

3 proposed plan and then well take questions. 

4 MS. MILLER: If you need her to clarify 

5 sornething, please feel free to raise your hand. 

6 But if its iust a question or a comrnent, if youll 

7 just hold that to the end. But if you need 

8 clarification, dont hesitate. 

9 MS. HUSON: • Good evening. My name is 

10 Beverly Hudson. Im the remedial project manager 

11 for the Rarn Leather Care site. Tonight EPA will 

12 present to you the interim proposed plan which will 

13 outline alternatives for cleaning up contamination 

14 at the site. 

15 First, Id like to start by giving you 

16 some background inforrnation on the site and also 

17 give you a chronological update on past activities 

18 that have occurred so this -- so it will help you 

19 uriderstand ho we got to this point. 

20 The Rarn Leather Care site is located at 

21. 15100 Albemarle Road in arural area east of 

22 Mecklenburg County about 1500 feet west of, the 

23 Cabarrus County line. The facility was a dry 

24 cleaning facility which operated from 1973 to 1993. 

25 • Investigations conductéd by the site owner and the 
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1 State of North Carolina showed that the soil and 
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2 the groundwater as well as nearby private wells 

3 were contaminated with chlorirìated solvents 

4 typically associated with dry cleaning operatons. 

5 This is a slide that shows you the site vicinity 

6 map and the little white part in the center is --

7 is the Rarn Leather Care site and outlying of that 

8 is residential wells which are contaminated. 

9 In April of 1991, Mecklenburg County 

10 and the North Carolina Department of Environment 

11 and Natural Resources, which is the same all over 

12 the state -- the state of North Carolina, inspected 

Ô 13 and discover -- their inspectors discovered il.legal 

14 operations. They revealed that there were 49 

15 unsealed drums of házardous waste on the loading 

16 dock. They also found illegal open burning filters 

17 (sic) containing tetrachloroethane, which is PCE, 

18 and thats the acronym that I will be using 

19 throughout my presentation. We11, there were 

20 notices of violations which were issued by the 

21 State of North Carolina for violating their 

22 groundwater standards and for unperrnitted 

23 discharge. 

24 In 1993, the Ram Leather Care filed for 

e 25 Chapter 7, volu•ntary bankruptcy, and in 1994, the 
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State of North carolina requested EPA evaluate the 

Ram Leather Care site for possible removal act.ion. 

We11, EPAdid assess the site and at 

that time, they found that the levels were below 

their rernoval action levels, therefore, a removal 

action wasnt warranted at .that time. So later on, 

a deep well was installed at the facility in 

Mecklenburg in the state of North Carolina. • They 

sampled that well and found that it was 

contaminated, so they requested that the owner 

provide an alternate water supply to the residents 

whoše wells were impacted and the owner did provide 

bottled water at that time. 

14 EPA conducted a removal action at the 

15 site. They started in 1996 and in 1999, EPA 

16 . initiated a fund financed Phase I remedial 

17 investigation/focused feasibility study, and this 

18 was performed by EPAs Science and Ecosystems 

19 Support Division out of Athens, Georgia. 

20 In March of 2000, the site was 

21 investigated by EPAs consultant with our oversight 

22 and this was for -- we sampled additional --

23 additional groundwater studies to conduct -- to 

24 delineate the groundwater and the bedrock aquifer. 

25 • In April 2003, the site was placed on 
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2 of nationwide priority hazardous waste sites which 

3 are eligible for federal cleanup monies frorn the 

4 Superfund trust fund. 

5 In May 2003, EPAs emergency response 

6 and removal branch initiated an approved removal 

7 action and fact sheets were mailed to the citizens 

8 regarding the installation of a water •line in 

9 February 2004. 

10 In May of 2004, the Agency of Toxic 

11 Substance and Disease Registry assessed the public 

12 health and they had an avaìlability session just 

. 
13 recently where they were listening -- or taking in 

14 health concerns. 

15 As I mentioned, a remedial 

16 investigation/focused feasibility study was 

17 coriducted. The objective of this study was to 

18 determine the nature and extent of contamiriation, 

19 to look at what risk was posed to human health and 

20 the enironment and to develop and evaluate 

21 protective alternatives. 

22 As we conducted our remedial 

23 investigation, we found that there were groundwater 

24 contamination and the primary contaminants of 

. 
25 concerns are 1,2-dichlorethene, chloroform, 

- ------ - ---• ------------•--- - _, • - !i 
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l cis-1, 2-dichlorethene, tetrachloroethane and 

2 trichloroethene. 

. 3 Now this is a slide that shows you the 

4 wells in the site vicinity. It shows you all the 

5 wells -- the rnonitor wells that EPA installed as 

6 well as the private wells that are impacted. 

7 MS. STANLEY: Excuse me, Beverly. I 

8 dont -- all the wel].s that are shown are not 

9 irnpacted, I dont believe. 

10 MS. MILLER: Exactly. No, all the 

11 wells are not irnpacted. 

12 MS. STANLEY: Right. 

13 MS. MILLER: There was the four wells 

14 that are impacted, but .those -- there are 

15 monitoring wells that are shown there. 

16 MR. : Beverly? 

17 MS. MILLER: Yes. 

18 MR. : In looking at this plot 

19 here, that State well, can you tell rne which of 

20 these wells here you show as being contaminated? 

21 MS. MILLER: The four wells that are 

22 contarninated --

23 MS. HUDSON: Want rne to walk up there? 

24 • MS. MILLER: Yes. 

25 MS. HUDSON: There are four wells that 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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are contarninated, the well, the the 
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PERSON PRESENT: _______ 

MS. STANLEY: Not that 

MS. HUDSON: Not this . Where? 

MS. STANLEY: Down. Straight down. 

MS. MILLER: • The PW-0113. 

MS. HUDSON: This one? Okay. Thats 

the Yeah. Oh, okay. Im sorry. 

MS. STANLEY: The other tested 

clean. 

MS. HUDSON: This one. And the --

MS. STANLEY: 

MS. HUDSON: So its the the 

, this is the ________ and the ________ Those 

are the only four wells that w•e found contaminated. 

MR. : What about the State well? 

Now do you show that it was ever contarninated? 

MS. HUDSON: No. 

MR. : Now I think chis rnight 

have been the well that treated it all because the 

people that lived in that -- and they applîed --

they had handicapped and rnentally retarded children 

in the hornes. One of the requirernents was since 

thy had well water that they had to be tested, and 
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1 it was polluted to the extent that they couldnt 

2 dr±nk it and they were not permitted a bath over 

3 one minute, two minutes max and it had to be a 

4 shower and they were furnished bottled water. And 

5 thatswhat I understand now in talking with some 

6 of your officers, theres no record of this well 

7 being contaminated. 

8 MS. STANLEY: If I rnay -- if I rnay. 

9 believe that well, Mr. , was right -- lets 

10 see. Is this -- this is your -- is this your horne 

11 here? . 

12 MR. : Yeah. Mines next door to 

13 that w•ell. 

14 MS. STANLEY: This is yours? That well 

15 was here that --

16 MR. : Pardon? 

17 MS. STANLEY: That well that was here 

18 is a shallow well. Have I got• that right? 

19 MR. : My well is approxirnately 

20 30 -- about 30 feet frorn the State well they show 

21 there, just to the right si,de of that. 

22 MS. STANLEY: To the right side? I 

23 believe that the weli that you show -- that we 

24 showed that -- it was right here, and I do have 

•25 records of hat well. , 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, )R. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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- MR. : You dont show any record 

of it? 

MS. STANLEY: I didnt have records in 

our files. 1 dont think the EPA had that in the 

State files. Im sorry. 

MR. • : Fine. Go ahead. Thank 

you. 
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MS. HUDSON: Thank you. This slide is 

showing our investigation, the findings. What it 

does, it lists containinants of concern and also 

gives you the maximum soil concentration levels and 

the ground -- no. That should begroundwater. Im 

sorry. -- and the grQundwater rernediation levels 

that were going to clean up too. That should be 

maximum groundwater concentration levels. 

During our remedial investigation, 

there was surface and subsurface soil contamination 

and the reinedial investigation revea1d that soil 

contamination extended froin the surface to a depth 

of approximately 26 feet below ground surface. The 

contaminants of conc•erns are PCE, which is 

tetrachloroethane, trichloroethene, 

cis-1,2-dichloroethene, pesticides, toxaphene and 

vinyl chloride. • 

• The estimated volume of soil which 
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l would be excavated and treated is 3500 cubic yards. 

2 This slide shows yu the area of contamination 

3 which is going to be treated and the area that we 

4 are referring to is right here, right behind the 

5 site. This is where the 3500 cubic yards is 
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25 

contarninated. 

Also, in our rernedial investigation 

findings, we found a ten-foot deep bore hole that 

was drilled in the area of the soil and it was 

contarninated with 78,000 parts per billion of PCE. 

We found that there were chlorinated solvents 

detected in four drinking water wells and in onsite 

and offsite wells at concentrations above our 

health-based benchmark. There was no release to 

surface water pathways.and we fourid that we didnt 

have existing data that was sufficie•nt enough to 

deterrnine the likelihood of attaining long-term 

objective over all the portions of our groundwater 

plume. Therefore, a phase groundwater response 

action is appropriate for this site. 

We are conducting -- were doing an 

interim action at this time because we are going to 

continue to study the•  groundwater, so there will be 

a second phase and well -- well continue to study 

the bedrock aquifer. So this is an interirn action 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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2 MR. : When youtalk about the 

. 3 four drinking water wells that were found to be 

4 contaminated, how far out from the contarnination 

5 did you test? 

6 MS. HIJDSON: We tested within a rnile 

7 radius of the site during 1999 and during that 

8 investigation, we found only four wells that were 

9 contaminated. 

10 MR. : A mile? 

11 MS. HUDSON: Yes. One mile. That was 

12 during our remedial investigation. 

. 
13 MS. : Can you tell me the one --

14 the one mile well, the well thats one milefrorn 

15 that site because Irn seven-tenths of a rnile? 

16 MS. HUDSON: And we didnt -- your well 

17 wasn!t tested? We tested all the wells on Coble 

18 Road. None of those came up contaminated. 

19 MR. : Im less than a half a 

20 mile and youtve not tested me either so --

21 MS. H1JDSON: We11, we have a list of 

22 all the wells we have sampled, and weve gone and 

23 tested wells again. So if youd like to give us 

24 yQur naxne, well make sure that your well is tested 

. 
25 at.this time. Butwesampled all the wells that 
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1 were on Coble Road and we only found those four 

2 wells which were contaminated. 

3 As part of our risk assessment, we 

4 conducted a hurnan health study, and what this risk 

5 assessment does was estirnate the humanhealth risks 

associated with current and future conditions. The 

risk assessor will seek to determine whether• the 

hazard assessments at the site would present danger 

to you and your farnily. We would look at cancer 

and noncancer risks, we would look at cleanup 

levels based on future residential land scenario, 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 consurnption of groundwater and wed also look at 

13 the exposure pathways by evaluating injection 

14 (sic), inhalation, derrnal contact with surface soil 

15 and groundwater. 

16 Under our human health risk assessment 

17 findings, we found that there were no unacceptable 

1Š risks to human health presented by soils onsite. 

19 However, we found for -- that there were -- there 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

was a carcinogen risk and the carcinogen for a 

child to adu1t resident in a future uše scenario is 

three times ten to the minus three, which is 

outside EPAs acceptable target range of ten to the 

minus four to ten to the rninus three. • 

Also, there was a noncarcinogen risk 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, )R. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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which was greater than one and anything thats 

greater than HI equals one is considered a 

noncarcinogen risk and -- for a potential for a 

child resident in•  a future use scenario with HI 

equals 33. 

So based on the results of the risk 

assessment, a cleanup action must be taken to 

protect you and your family. Therefore, we• looked 

at different cleanup alternatives for soil. There 

were three alternatives that we evaluated. The 

first one is a no action at a cost of $21,000. 

This no action serves as a baseline for which all 

the other alternatives•are measured and under no 

action, no response would be performed. 

The second alternative is onsite 

treatment with• soil vapor extraction. That costs 

$1.15 Million. And in that alternative, we would 

excavate and transport the soil to a central area 

onsite. Çe would treat it arid remove all•  the 

contaminants by inducing airflow through the soil 

ma t r i x. 

The third alternative is excavation, 

offsite transportation and disposal at Subtitle C 

or D landfill. The subtitle c landfillwould cost 

2.15 Million and the subtitle D landfill would cost 

.. l 
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1 1.15 Million. 

2 MR. CAMPBELL: You want to explain 

3 what -- what those are, what the difference is 

4 between Subtit].e C and D? 

5 MS. HUDSON: Yes. . The Sub -- lets go 

6 back to C and D. The Subtitle C landfill --

7 Subtitzle D landfill would be tàken there if its 

8 nonhazardous. If the soil is nonhazardous, it 

9 would go to a Sublzitle D landfill, right, and its 

1 C - 

11 1so, we looked at alternatives for 

12 groundwatzer. There were three alternatives also. 

13 The first one is no action at $32,000. The second 

14 alternative, pump and treat with biological 

15 trealzment and groundwater monitoring. In,  this 

16• alternative, we would use microorganisms to degrade 

17 contarninants in either -- groundwater either by in 

18 situ or ex sit.u treatment .systems. 

19 The third alternative is pump and treat 

20. and physical/chemical treatment and groundwater 

21 monitoring. This costs $926,000 and in this 

22 alternative, we would pump the water frorn an 

23 existing well there onsite to a wastewater 

24 treatment system and the contaminants would be 

25 removed by air stripping, granular activated carbon 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, )R. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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Ô 
1 or ultraviolet radiation. 

2 The EPA-recorninended alternative for 

3 addressi.ng contaminated soil, we recomrnended 

4 Alternative S3, which is excavation, offsite 

5 transportation and disposal at a subtitle D 

6 landfill. And as I stated, we would excavate the 

7 soil and take it to a Subtitle D landfill which we 

s feel that the soil would be nonhazardous. 

9 For groundwater•, 
EPAts  recommending 

10 groundwater 3 G3, which is pump and treat with 

11 physical chemical treatrnent and groundwater 

12 monitoring. tiJe would purnp the contaminated 

13 groundwater from an existing extraction well to an 

14 onsite wastewater treatment system and we would 

15 rernove the contaminánts through a granular 

16 activated carbon system similar to the systern that 

17 they have on the four resident -- the three 

18 residential wells thats impacted already, and it 

19 would discharge the •water to the surface water. 

20 Also -- can you go back •to that one? 

21 MS. MILLER: Yes, rnaarn. 

22 MS. HUDSON: Also, as part of this 

23 recommendation, EPA would monitor the groundwater 

24 on á continuous basis and we will be sampling 

Ô 
25 residential well°s. And if you want your well 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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1 sarnpled, as I stated, would you please leave your 

2 name with Angela at the end of the meeting? Well 

3 make sure that your well gets tested again. 

4 And as a threshold criteria, based on 

5 all the irìforrnation available at this time, EPA and 

6 the State of North Carolina believe that the 

7 preferred alternatives would be protective of hurnan 

8 health and the environment and would comply with 

9 our ARARs, which is applicable relevant and 

10 appropriate requirements. 

11 The next step. The next step is that 

12 were going to have a public cornrnent period. This 

13 public comment period ends August 7th, 2004. EPA 

14 will respond to all cominents received and the 

15 responses will be sumrnarized in a docurnent called 

16 an interim record of decision. EPAs final choice 

17 of remedy will be docurnented in the interim record 

18 of decision and will be issued by September 30th, 

19 2004. The interim record decision will become part 

20 of the adrninistrative record in the information 

21 repository and the rernedies that we prefer would 

22 estimate to take one year for soils and up to five 

23 years for groundwater. And that ends my 

24 presentation. 

25 MS. MILLER: .Now we want to open it up 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR. & AŠSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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1 to not only questions. If you have cominents or a 
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2 staternent that you would li.ke to go on record, if 

3 you could jûst stand up, if you •would say your narne 

4 and spell it so my court reporter can -- can get 

5 that down accurate. So does anybody have. 

6 questions, comments? 

7 Also, tonight before you leave, if you 

8 have a written comrnent you would like •to submit, 

inside your proposed plan there is an area --

10 theres a sheet where you can fill that out and you 

11 can give that to me as well or you can go home and 

12• sleep on it and send it in tomorrow. Does anybody 

13 have any questions, cornrnents? Do you need to -- do 

14 I need to bring the site mapup here? Does anyb9dy 

15 need to refer to that? 

16 MR. : Id still like to know --

17 you know, when you say you tested within a mile of 

18 the site, Id love to know where you tested because 

19 nobody that -- I mean, it seems like theres a 

20 handfuf of places that youve tested that were all 

21 within Mecklenburg County. 

22 MS. HUDSON: We11, the contractor,. 

23 which was CDM, sampled in 1999. Thats the 

24 beginning of our remedial investigati.on. We 

25 sampled wells that was on Albemarle Road, coble 

A. WILUAM ROBERTS, JR. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 
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1 Road, Alvin Hough Road and we have a list of wells 

F 

o 
that we sarnpled. So --

MR. : Id love to know who on 

Alvin Hough. Im the first house on Alvin Hough --

or second house on -- on the left and Irn like 

maybe a quarter of a mile frorn the site. 

MS. HUDSON: What is your narne? 

MR. : . And as 

close as I am -- and from the previous meeting that 

was held in May, the discussion was that the 

groundwater contaminants were moving in that 

direction, although frorn everything that Ive 

heard, thereTs been no real testing of -- of the 

groundwater contaminant.s and where theyve moved in 

a few years now. And with the fact that weve had 

a drought arid then•excessive rains, you know that 

everything underground has moved around 

dramatically, and so its like do you have a clue 

really of -- of wheré anything is anymore? 

MS. HUDSON: We11, we did sarnple on 

Alvin Hough Road and we will be sampling again •and 

definitely we would like to sample your well. If• 

you could just leave us your address and name and 

well sarnple your well. Were going to sample all 

wells again this sumrner and were going to retest 
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them. So -- and we will send the results to you. 

MR. : So, in other words, its 

a very random testing you did? 

MS. HUDSON: No. No. We sampled --

MR. CANPBELL: It wasnt every well 

within a mile though. 

MS. MILLER: No, it wasnt every well. 

MR. CAMPBELL: I think thats maybe 

where the confusion was. 

MS. MILLER: Herès the site and this 

is Alvin Hough, right? 

MR. CAMPBELL: Right. 

MS. HUDSON: And we did sample ít on 

Alvin Hough Road. 

MR. : When you --

.MS. MILLER: . For the 

record, . - 

MR. : Im sorry. In this 

testing -- of •course, you and I have met a number 

of times. But my daughters house is approximately 

5, 600 feet frorn mine and her well is 384 feet deep 

and I -- to my knowledge, I dont think it •was ever 

tested. We suggested that it be tested, but if --

I dont know whether it was federal EPA people 

testing, the Coûnty, the State, but its been 
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1 tested by all three. But if I recall, itts far 

2 enough away, jttS  not necessary to test. 

3 Ialso have another well thats in back 

4 alinost a quarter of a mile from-- less than a 

5 quarter of a mile from mine, rrtaybe 1,000 feet. And 

6 if I recall, they said it wasnt necessary to test 

7 either. So I just -- I dont know. You may have a 

8 record of that. You know, this goes back 10, 12 

9 years ago. 

10 MS. HUSON: We11, we did sample your 

11 well -- . 

12 MR. : Right. My wellwas 

13 sampled. 

14• MS. HUDSON: -- in 99, and if theres 

15 another well that you know that you would like to 

16 have sarnpled --

17 MR. : We11, I have another well 

18 back about -- less than 1,000 foot from the one 

19 that I use. Myson uses it for his mobile home. 

20 nd my daughters well, like I say -- and I 

21 understand this dry cleaning fluid is heavy. The 

22 deeper your well, probably -- the more likely 

23 chances you rnight have some contamination. Her 

24 well is 384 feet and I.-- I rnay be wrong, but I 

25 cant rernember it ever being tested even though we 

4 
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asked. 

MR. : Because it also sounded 

from what we were told before that the wells that 

were tested, they werent that deep because rnine is 

385 feet like, you know, his daughters and, again, 

you know, thats a whole different strata of water. 

MS. H[JDSON: We11, we did -- we also 

did a well survey and we know how deep the wells 

are so -- and we tested the wells and those four 

wells were the only ones that were contaminated. 

We will sample the wells again as part of our --

MR. : Again, random well 

survey --

MS. HUDSON: Right. 

MR. : -- for what thats worth. 

MS. HUDSON: And we will sample again, 

and if youd -- again, if youd leave your narne and 

address and telephone number, we will sample your 

well and we will definitely get the results back to 

you. 

MS. STANLEY: The well has just 

recently shown contarnination. We samp1ed that many 

tirnes --

MS. HUDSON: Right. 

MS. STANLEY: -- and I thinkjust the 
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1 last time --

2 MS. MILLER: Just recentJ..y it•came up 

3 côntaminated. 

4 MS. STANLEY: Yeah. And Itm not sure 

5 if itsabove drinking water standards. I think it 

6 would have passed city water standards. 

7 MS. HUDSON: So thats -- thats a new 

8 well that carne up contaminated, the well. 

9 • MR. : Thats not what they told 

10 us in the May meeting. 

11 MRS. : well, see, and 

12 is two separate houses back there. 

13 MS. MILLER: Right. Exactly. And 

14 theyre -- theyre two of the four. Ms. waš 

15• asking if made five wel•ls that were 

16 contaminated, but --

17 MS. HUDSON: No, its four. 

18 MS. MILLER: No, thats one of the 

19 four. 

20 MS. HUDSON: Thats one of the four. 

21 MS. STPNLEY: Thats one of the four 

22 and it just recently showed. The well is 

23 running about 24 or 25 and so is the well, 

24 22, 23 parts per billion. And the wel]. was 

25 quite high. . . . 
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MS. MILLER: Mr. ? 

MR. : While you have this map 

here, I see that shot there doesnt show the State 

well and --

MS. MILLER: Do you want me to get the 

one up there that does? 

MR. : No. Im just curious, is 

there any record of that well being contarrtinated, 

you know, at a state or EFA level or a county 

level? And I know that it wasnt contaminated. 

MS. STANLEY: Is that State well the• 

one that they installed to study the different 

cracks, the fractures? 

MR. : No, no, no. 

MS. HUDSON: The fractures? 

MS. STANLEY: No? 

MR. : That belonged -- that 

property belonged to at the time. 

The renters who were living there, theý applied or 

a daycare for children, and the County came out and 

tested their drinking water since they were on well 

water and they were furnished bottled water for 

several years. But now I -- everybodys forgotten 

about this well now. 

MS. HUDSON: Did .you all sample that 
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1 one, Jeanette? 

2 MS. STANLEY: 

3 MS. HUDSON: 

4 didnt you? 

I sarnpled it, yeah. 

You sarnpled that one, 

5 MS. MILLER: Lisa, can you--

6 MS. CORBITT: Irn Lisa Corbitt. Im 

7 with Mecklenburg County. Ive actually beerì out 

8 sampling since the beginning of tirne. No. Since 

9 the beginning of finding contamination. I do not 

10 reinember that well. I sampled Mrs. who is 

11 now a residentts weli andthats where we 

12 found the contarnination. However, when you said 

13 something tonight, I will check with the 

14 environmental health group. If theysampled a well 

15 for -- if the health departrnent sampled it for a 

16 daycare, therì it may•-- they may have a record that 

17 we.wou1d not have. I do not -- theres a lõt of 

18 reasons you can t•urn a well down for a daycare, and 

19 I dont -- I cant speak to that because Ill have 

20 to check with hiiu, but Ill be happy to see if they 

21 have a record on it. 

22 MR. : But Im not sure. That 

23 well rnay have triggered this whole thing off. Itm 

24 not sure. • 

25 • • MS. CORBITT: Actually, it was Mrs. -- r! 
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MR. : I cant rernember those 

dates that far back, but --

MS. MILLER: The well. 

MS. STANLEY: It was Mrs. .s 

well because she drilled one in•the front yard. 

She had a spring. I dont know if yall rernember 

that. 

MR. : Yeah. I know -- I know 

where its at. 

4RS. : But she had a spring back 

there, and honestly thi.nking -- you know, trying to 

think of a better water source and, you know, not 

understanding the cont•aminant, she pu,t a deeper 

well in because we did find acontarainant in the 

spring. And when she did that, the levels were 

very high at that point and EPA came in and did an 

emergency response. . 

MS. HUDSON: Right. That -- that well 

was about 204 parts a billion of PCE. 

MRS. : A11 these wells that 

youre talking about Im sure youre not aware of, 

but this is all family, all th•is area except the 

and the so were well farniliar 

with -- with what alls gone on. , • 

MS. STANLEY: We also have sampled the 
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1 on the corner very recently and its clean. 

2 Mrs. 

3 MR. : Yeah. But as Jack was 

4 saying, he had no idea how deep the well was. 

5 MS. STANLEY: No, .we dont know that. 

6 MR. : And Im across the street 

7 and Im quite deep. 

8 • MS. STANLEY: Oh, I know. • I understand 

9 the concern. I dorit want to --

10 MR. : Yeah. And again, I mean, 

11 I mentioned this to a couple of people, but why 

12 does Cabarrus County not seem to be represented in 

13 this whole thing? I mean, Cabarrus County 1±ne is, 

14 as you mentioned in your talk, 1500 feet from the 

15 coritarnination site. Have •they been part •of your 

16 cornmunications? 

17 MR. CROWLEY: Theyve been part of 

18 mine. 

19 MR. : We11, because youre 

20. trying to do the water, yeah. But, I rnean, I just 

21 find it rather curiousthat, you know,Mecklenburg 

22 • has been -- I mean, Ive seen thern at the two 

23 meetings that Ive been to and, you know, Cabarrus 

24 is like, well, hello, whats going on here? 

25 • MR. CROWLEY: I cant•  speak to any 
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sarnpling because Ive not been doing any. Ive 

been going based on you guys results, so --

MR., : We11, Im not even 

talking about sarrp1ing, but do they even know 

theres anything wrong? I mean, have you -- has 

the EPA talked to Cabarrus Countys, you know, 

health people? 

MS. HUDSON: I spoke with them. 

MR. CROWLEY: Have you? 

MS. HUDSON: Whn we were talking about 

the water line, I did speak with them about that. 

MR. : About the water line? 

MR. : But what happened in .the 

1ast 14 years prior to this? 

MR. : Right. s far as 

contaminations. You know, have they been, you 

know, spoken to about this because its right on 

their border? 

MR. CROWLEY: Whats probably happening 

is since the plume hasnt crossed their countyline 

yet, theyre not w9rried about it yet. 

MS. STANLEY: Its really out of their 

jurisdiction. 

MS. HUDSON: Yeah. Its out of their 

j urisdiction. 
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MS. STANLEY: Groundwater 

contamination. 

MR. : We11, I hope it is. I 

hope its out of their jurisdiction because I hopè 

it hasnt crossed. I just dont feel confident 

that thats true. 

MS. MILLER: But back to Mr. s 

concern, Lisa, yall can exchange phone numbers, 

narnes and --

MS. CORBITT: I have Mr. s 

number, and we can --

MS. MILLER: Okay. 

?IS. CORBITT: And I cannot guarantee 

Ill find a record on that -- that well, but I 

certainly -- when you key it in, theres a person i 

can ask thats been here quite a while, and Im 

going to ask two questions, what do yall sample 

for for a daycare facility, an in-home daycare, and 

did you sarnple -- and Ill need to get the 

gentlemaris name if you remember it who requested 

it. That might help me. 

MRS. : We can give you the 

address. 

4S. STANLEY: Was i.t ? 

MS. CORBITT: Ive got the address. 
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MR. : owned the 

property. He rented it to a 

MS.. STANLEY: And well get their 

street address too. Its somewhere --

MR. : Its . 

NS. STANLEY: 

MRS. : Because we own that land 

now. 

MS. STANLEY: And that State well is 

that well? 

MR. : That is the well. 

MS. STANLEY: Thats the well, 

that one that the State --

MR. : We bought the property 

from the State. 

MS. STANLEY: And the State owns that 

well? 

MR. : We -- I own the well. 
- 

MRS. : We --

MS. STANLEY: You qwn the well, but 

ts labeled State? 

MS. CORBITT: To try and address the 

randomness of the sample, there is some rhyrne or 

reason to it, although it may not appear to you. 

We dont a1zays have well construction records and 
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1 if theres not a well tag on there, we may not know 

2 the depth. But we have a very systematic way of 

3 sampling and we start where we find the 

4 contamination source and work our way out. And if 

5 we do get clean wells -- and weve actually gone 

€ beyond the clean wells. Again, I know youre 

7 Cabarrus and Im Mecklenburg. 

8 MR. : Right. 

9 MS. CORBITT: And I understand that 

10 concern, but we have gone beyond the clean wells in 

11 Mecklenburg further out. And once we start seeing 

12 clean wells, then we monitor at that point and we 

13 do go back and resample to make sure you• havent 

14 had rnovement from that .not just at Ram Leather 

15 Care, but we deal with this across the county. And 

16 we have a -- a program that, you know, states how 

17 we do. this, so its not cornpletely randoin. So --

18 so there is a rhyme and reason. 

1 

j 

19 MR. : And you sariìple -- and. you 

20 sarnple at different depths as• youre going out, 

21 wells at different depths? 

22 MS. CORBITT: certainly if we have that 

23 information. Every piece of information we use in 

24 designing wh•ere youre going to sample. But Ill 

25 • be honest with you, . especially on the older wells ri 
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and homes, rnany times we dont have well tag 

informatiòn on the wells. It just doesnt exist 

unless somebodys kept it õr they remember. Well 

use anything we can get and we try to err on the 

side of con -- being very conservative. And in --

you know, thatts why -- and youll see wells down 

coble Road hat have been -- that have been sampled 

further away than -- you know, theyre clean wells, 

but -- but I understand the concern and -- and its 

a hard thing. I work for Mecklenburg County and 

its difficult for rne to go across the county line 

because --

MR. : Sure. 

MS. CORBITT: -- theyre paying for 

that sample. 

•MR. : Right. Now is -- and is 

it true that its moving that way, the 

contarnination? Thats what they told us in the May 

meeting. 

MS. HUDSON: We11, actually, the -- we 

have not fully characterized the site yet. Thats 

why were doing the interim action. And wère 

going to go back and do another study and were 

going to characterize the site better and the 

aquifer so we òan get a better handle. on where the 
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So this is an interim 

2 actiorì followed by -- were going to do another 

3 groundwater rtìarking study that characterizes that. 

4 We havent fully characterized the site yet. 

5 • MR. : And then for those homes 

@ 

6 that you find the contaminated wells, you are 

7 bringing this wate: line in for thern, is that 

8 correct? 

9 MS. HUDSON: Exactly. 

10 MR. : And that1 s at EPA 

11 expense? 

12 MS. HUDSON: Those four wells that we 

13 found contarninated, thats at EPAs expense. And 

14 as part of our remedy that were proposing to you 

15 aìl tonight, its going to consist of a groundwater 

16 monitoring program. Were going to rnonitor 

17 groundwater, were going to sample additional wellš 

18 and were going to characterize the site fully and 

19 thats what this -- thats part of our groundwater 

20 monitoring we will be doing in our second phase. 

21 MR. : Just out of curiosity, 

22 youre talking about moving the soil to a Type D 

23 landfill or whatever it was. Whats done with it 

24 there? Does it just sit there contaminated or --

25 MS. HUDSON: No. We excavate it and we 
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take it to -- actually, we -- were going to take 

it to a landfill in North carolina. i forget the 

name of it. 
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MR. CROWLEY: • Tbe way it works is a 

class D landfill is basically a nonhazardous 

landfill. •Its kind of the same landfill your 

trash goes to. A class C landfill has a special 

permit where they can take hazardous materials kind 

of like, vou know, a special place where you can 

dispose of radioactive materials. And what the•y do 

on theirs, they. may do thinqs like incinerate it 

or, ybu know, build an in situ, you know, disposa1 

you know, and -- . 

MS. MILLR: You know what in situ is? 

MR. CROWLEY: In the ground. 

MS. MILLER: Yeah. Technical term 

for --

MR. CROWLEY•: Basically you •have to 

have a special permit from the government which 

will state that youll be able to take that kind of 

waste, and basically they just take it and once we 

dipose of it there, they deal with what -- you 

know, they take care of it, burning it or whatever 

they may do with it. They go all the way up to A. 

A is•really bad stuff. 
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1 MR. : But this is going to a D? 

2 MR. CROWLEY: D -- she said Cor D. 

3 MS. HUDSON: C or -- C or D. D if 

4 we -- .if its not hazardous. 

•5 MR. : But, I guess, if youre 

6 xnoving it, isnt it hazardous? 

7 MR. CROWLEY: We11, the way they do 

8 that is they keep -- what theyll do istheyll 

9 keep taking out the dirt and theyll run tests on 

10 it, TCLP --

•11 MS. HUDSON: TCLP. 

12 MR. CROWLEY: -- which is toxic 

13 characteristic leaching procedure. And there are 

14 certain levels and youll keep scraping away until 

15 you get to a certain level and everything below 

16 that level will go to a certain landfill. 

17 Everything higher than that will go to another 

18 landfill. They keep scraping away until they get 

19 to clean. 

2Ò MR. : Okay. Thank you. 

2]. MS. MILLER: Its hauled off, its 

22 covered, you know, tarpe•d and all that good stuff. 

23 Is there any nore questions, comrnents, statements? 

24 MR. : I have a -- go ahead. 

25 Ive been talking. • . • . 
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MS. STANLEY: I would just like for you 

to provide a little more explLanation ori the 

significance of the August 7th cominent period and 

what that means for --

MS. MILLER: okay. 

MS. STANLEY: -- for this proposa.1. 

MS. MILLER: • Okay. You want me? Okay. 

The comrnent period started today.with the pub1ic 

meeting and we wanted to explain the interim 

proposed plan and then give you 30 days to comrnent, 

give us your thoughts, questions, concerns on this. 

Thats why we have a court reporter and its 

transcribed, this meeting is. And your comments 

can -- need to be mailed or postmarked by August 

the 7th and you. can send them to Beverly. In your 

package, it says where to send them to. lf you 

have comrnents, you already know your com.ments, you 

can oive them to me tonight: Our phone numbers are 

in there or you can call -- you know, a11 back --

qive us the comrnents over the phone. Beverlys 

E-mail is in there. You can send it via E-rnail. 

If you hae neighbors that couldnt be 

here tonight, •maybe they didnt get the fact sheet 

because we did mail them out last week and I know 

several of you did not qet yours, just have them 
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l call us or send it in, just as long as .its 

2 postmarked by August the 7th. The cornrnent period 

3 is 30 days. Its actually a little -- little more 

4 than 30 days, but it closes on the 7th. And then 

5 after the comments are received, that ives Beverly 

6 until Septernber 30th to have a final docurnent so 

7 she can get started. 

8 MR. : I guess I have just one 

9 last comrnent and that is simply comrnunication. 

10 Corrunuriication on this whole thing has been marginal 

11 at best. I received somethiñg years ago when the 

12 Ram -- the first thing about the Rarn Leather -- I 

13 want to say maybe it was 99 was the first thing 

14 that I had heard about it then heard •nothing until 

15 the event in May. Your mailing list is woefully 

16 inadequate. Youre talking about a mile vicinity. 

17 You dont have half of the people that live •within 

18 a mile on your mailing list to be reacting and 

19 responding to this. 

20 MS. MILLER: I think the mailing list 

21 goes out a little -- sorry to interrupt, but it 

22 goes out further than a mile. 

23 MR. : Okay. Then its even 

24 worse. You know, I mean, that -- that irìakes it 

25 even a bigger problém because the -- where they --
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1 MS. MILLER: Im not saying it 

Page 39 l 

2 includes. It starts around --

3 MR. : Right. 

4 MS. MÏLLER: -- the site and it goes --

5 I know it --

6 MR. : We11, I mean, but as far 

7 as who youtre  actually getting, youTre not getting 

8 a lot of the people that live around there; I 

9 mean, the as an exarnple didnt get this 

10 mailing, you know, and theytre --

11 MS. MILLER: Theyre -- theyre on the 

12 mailing list. They just havent received it. 

. 
13 MR. : Okay. How long have you 

14 known this was going to happen, this meeting, and 

15 you mailed them Thursday? I mean --

16 MS. MILLER: We mailed them out -- we 

17 mailed thern out Thursday. I couldnt -- .I couldnt 

18 mail them -- Im not trying to make any excuses, 

19 but I cant raail them until the division director 

20 approves it and he just•  approved it Thursday. 

21 MR. : We11, but thats -- see, 

22 thats all -- and Irn not ragging on •you. 

23 MS. MILLER: Right. But we will work 

24 on it. I just inherited the site•  about•a month ago 

. 
25 and we will work òn the corrununication. 
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1 - • MR. : Okay. 

2 MS. MILLER: We will work on it. Its 

3 difficult especially when youre• in the RIFS stage, 

4 which were still kind of in the remedial 

5 investigation, because it looks like nothing is 

6 going on, but its really like minimum of two years 

7 nothing but testing, and usually we come back with 

8 this type of meeting to tell you what we found and 

9 how we propose to clean it up. 

10 We11, in this case, its just taken 

:11 longer and if theres, you know, nothing to report, 

12 theres really nothing to send out. 

13 MR. : Sure, there is. Sure, 

14 there is. To say that theres nothing --

15 MS. MILLER: Yeah. We11, youre --

16 youre right. 

17 MR. : You.know -- you know, 

18 just to keep u.s -- to keep us up to date --

19 MS. MILLER: Youre right. Youre 

20 right. 

21 MR. : .-- of whatsgoing on. 

22 Its like -- its our health, its our weltare that 

23 this is all being done for. You know, just keep us 

24 informed. 

25 MS. MILLER•: We will. Start --
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starting today, cornmunication will be much better. 

MR. : Okay. 

MS. : Is someone going to address 

the city water thats supposed to be coming out our 

way? 

MS. MILLER: Yeah. If you have 

questions about the water line, we do have Jeff 

Crowley who •can address that. 

MS. STANLEY: Mr. , could you 

leave your mai1ing address? 

MR. : Its on -- I signed in. 

MS. STANLEY: Oh, when you signed in? 

MR. : Yeah. And I will make 

sure I get with -- for the testing with Beverly. 

MS. STAÑLEY: Okay. 

MR. CROWLEY: I guess, do you want me 

to answer questions or explain the whole project? 

MS. MILLER: Yeah. Do that. 

MR. CROWLEY: Okay. 

MR. : Yeah. That one. 

MR. CROWLEY: We11, initial -- she 

briefly talked about it in her presentation. 

Initia1 rernoval action was started in 96 and that 

con•sisted basically of just installing wells at the 

four -- at three of the homes because at the time, 
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1 the well was not showing any contarnination. 

2 It was the , the and the 

3 •home. They involved deep wells with 

4 carbon-activated filtration systems on them, which 

5 is basically a big -- looks like a big scuba tank 

6 about this big. Water cornes in, filters through 

7 and its cleaned. 

8 So the plan at that point was thé EPA 

9 was going to change the filters for the next time, 

10 which would have been every year. Then the State 

11 ot North carolina was going to replace thern for 

12 thrëe years -- is that right? 

13 MS. STANLEY: Thats right. 

14 MR. CROWLEY: -- three years, which 

15 would have ended in 2001, and after that, I guess 

16 it was left up to the residents to change their own 

17 filters. 

18 We11, the filters, each one costs about 

19 $3500 to change,. so needless to say -- needless to 

20 say, they werent being changed and the •State 

21 brought their concerns up to actually Beverly. 

22 Beverly notified us, so what we did initially is we 

23 went out and changed the filters, and there is a --

24 what is it called? There is an agreement that we 

25 will change them fcr the .next five years right at 
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the rnornent. 

However, as the year went along, they 

proposed a •water line project to us and so we went 

ahead with that. And at thát time, the well 

was showing contamination also, so what we did is 

we wrote an action and it was approved to provide 

drinking water to the , , and 

homes. 

Mecklenburg County didnt have a 

ten-year -- a 10-year or 20-year plan to get water 

out to that part of the county as part of their 

existing water line, so the closest tap-on point is 

in Cabarrus County at the corner of 24/27 and --

MS. MILLER: Flowes. 

MR. CROWLEY: Flowes Store Road so that 

water line -- the water line is coming frorn there 

and the lines going to be an eight-inch water 

line. Cabarus and Mecklenburg proposed to •us to 

put in a12-inch water line because its a very 

deve1oing part of the county. • However, the way 

the regulatory requirernents work in our branch is 

that we can only pay for the irnrnediate action .that 

needs to be done, which is the four hornes that have 

contamination. 

• So we proposed -- the city of Midland 
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1 is the town where the tap-on point is. We proposed 

2 to thern, if you pay for the difference in the water 

3 line, we can install it. We11, after speaking with 

4 the rnayor -- I think Mayor hit -- whitley, 

5 Whitney, sornething like that, he -- the town, they. 

6 didnt have the funds to do it, so we went ahead 

-1 with the eight-inch line. Pnd I think Dianes corne 

8 around and got access frorn everybody that was going 

9 to be affected. Its going to come along the north 

10 side of Albemarle Road and basically corne down to 

11 the horne and bore underneath A].bemarle Road 

12 and the railroad track to provide water to the 

13 other three hornes. 

14 Other than that, thats about the whole project 

15 right there. Mr. ? 

16 MR. : You -- you say the 

17 eight-inch water line. Most of that property, 

18 practically all of it from Flowes Store Road up to 

19 the Cabarrus County line, is zoned general 

20 cominercial and us good taxpayers are paying tax 

21 rates on that. And for commercial development, you 

22 have to have adequate water and sewer. Now does 

23 this eight-inch line, would it meet -- would it 

24 support industry? 

25 MR. CROtÑLEY: Honestly, I have no idea. 
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I -- I was -- I proposed the project to rny -- the 

engineering departrnent that -- of rny contractor 

and, like I said, the regulatory requirements for 

me are that I can only do whats necessary to get 

those four hornes connected. And, you know, it was 

a very -- that was the first thing brought up in my 

meeting. Concord is the main office for all of 

Cabarrus County. They handle everything. Proposed 

to thern iri a rneeting. I said, as long as you pay 

the difference in the cost of the line, we can do 

it. I can have rny contractors do it. I just cant 

pay for --

MR. : What is a normal size 

water line? 

MR. CROWLEY: Eight inch. 

•MR. : Eight inch? 

MR. CROWLEY: The reason why they 

wanted to go bigger was because of the developing 

going on, and when --

MR. : Ive talked with the City 

of Concord also and this line will be available for 

tap-on by, I guess, whoevers in the viciníty. 

And --

MR. CROWLEY: I can give you a contact 

for that. 
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1 MR. : We11, I already have one. 

2 MR. CROWLEY: Oh, okay. 

3 MR. : My question is: Theres 

4 going to be no tap-ons rnade durïng the construction 

5 of this water line? And to give you an example --

6 and Ive done chewed Janets ear over this. Those 

7 costs are very minirnal if its done while the line 

8 is being constructed. To give you an exarnple, I 

9 just tapped onto that in some other -- another 

10 county. It costs you $100 for the tap-on if you 

11 waited -- if you signed up before the line was 

12 constructed. Once they went past your property and 

13 you decided you wanted to tap on, it cost you 

14 $2,000. And, see, the City of Concord is not 

15 allowing those tap-ons. Theyre -- theyre taking 

16 advant.age of the taxpayer and I dont have the 

@ 

17 liberties to put on, but as someone that supports 

18 their salary, I think thats ashain to the 

19 taxpayers. 

20 • MS. : I believe they came out to 

21 our house to have us sign o.ff to have them come by 

22 our property if they have to come on our side of 

23 the road. She told u•s we could pay the tap-on fee 

24 at the time they were running the line and it would 

25 cost us either -- I think.it was like $17OO. 
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1 • MR. ; $1725. 

2 MS. : Yeah. -- for this small 

3 line and almost 2,000 for the big li.ne. 

4 MR. : Yeah. Three-quarter line 

5 • is 1725 and the orie-inch line is 1925 or 1950. 

6 Taxpayers shouldnt have to suffer that. It should 

7 be coordinated wi.th thecoristruction or tell them 

8 youll take it to the Mecklenburg County side. 

9 MR. CROWLEY: That is the rnain issue 

10 thats kind of holding up the construction, the 

11 permitting issue between the two counties. How --

12 who pays for what is kind of a big issue. I know 

Ô 
13 what I can pay for and eveiythirig else either has 

14 to come from either one of the counties. Far as 

15 putting leverage on them, Idont think 

16 regulatory -- I can do that, to put pressure on 

17 thern to hook everybody else up because its very 

18 cut and dry what rny branch is allowed to do in 

19 terrns of financirìg so --

20 MR.• : But youre footing the 

21 bill, but then its benefiting the people affected 

22 by this inciderit here. I can understand that. But 

23 i.ts just -- a•s a taxpayer, I resent that kind of 

24 attitude to the peòple that pay your salaries to 

[] 
25 take •advantage of you for every dollar they can. 
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1 And thats just like my Cabarrus properties on 

2 general comme.rcial, the --

3 MR. : Couldnt you allow 

4 tap-ons? 

5 • MR. CROWLEY: I -- the way that•--- the 

6 way that our branch works is we have -- were 

7 different than the -- the remedial branch. They 

8 deal wjth more long terrn. We -- we deai with very• 

9 short term. We put basically -- we put Band-Aids 

10 on things and then pass them on to thera. We do the 

1.1 reallyhazardous stuff. You know, we have higher 

12 levels than they do for cleanup standards. You 

13 know, we actually do emergency responses, you know, 

14 a tanker blowing up on the highway, that kind of 

15 thing also. But the reason why we have the site is 

16 because the four wells have levels above our 

17 standards and -- which are separate from their 

18 standards, and regulatoriiy -- I guess -- is that a 

19 word, regulatorily? 

20 MS. MILLER: It can be a word today. 

21 It sounds good. 

22 MS. HUDSON: • Sounds good. 

23 MR. CROWLËY: Regulatory, I can only --

•24 I can only fix the immediate concerns. I -- you 

25 know, I completely understand the future needs 

A. WILLIAM ROBERTS, JR. & ASSOCIATES (800) 743-DEPO 

îl 



Meeting iuiy 7, 2004 
13 •8 C025 

[i 
1 and -- 

Page49 l 

2 MR. : But like if Mr. 

. 3 was willing to pay for a tap-on --

4 MR. CROWLEY: I think hed have to 

5 pay --

6 MR. • : Even though youre 

7 bui1ding it, he cant do it through you. 

8 MR. : But until that water line 

9 is completed, they are not allowing the tap-on to 

]-0 take place. Then theyll go back, dig into it and 

11 youll pay the high rate for the tap-on. 

12 MR. CROWLEY: Ill -- Illput a call 

:i 
13 in to Janet tornorrow and ask her about that. I 

14 agree with you. I mean, I agree with the 12-inch 

15 line to tell you the truth, but, like I said, I can 

16 only --

17 MR. : I know. 

18 MR. CROWLEY: Irn like different than 

19 the counties and everything. You know, our money 

20 comes from, you know, Congress and all Lhat stuff. 

21 MR. : But there may be other 

22 ways to put pressure on them. 

23 MR. CROWLEY: Ill give her a call and 

24 as.k her about that. Like I said, you know, for all 

. 
25 those -- for those of •yQU who dont know, the main 
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1 contact about the line in Concord is Janet 

2 churchwell. I have her number if anybody wants it. 

3 MR. : Ive got it. 

4 MR. CROWLEY: Other than that, thats 

5 about all for -- were probably going to get 

6 started in -- Jean•ette? 

@ 

7 MS. STANLEY: If other wells do become 

contaminated in the future, like if this pump and 

9 treat doesnt reverse the groundwater flow and 

10 prevent the plume from migrating and if other wells 

11 do come -- do become contarninated, can the citizens 

12 then get free connections or -- it may depend on 

13 the level of contamination in• their wells, I 

14 understand. 

15 MR. CROWLEY: The sites kind of 

16 interesting because when I got it, it wasnt on the 

17 National Priority List. 

1•Š MS. STANLEY: Right. Yeah. 

19 MR. CROWLEY: And thats what we used 

20 to finance our project. We signed before it was on 

21 the National Priorities List. About a week later, 

22 it was put on the National Priorities List which 

23 rnade it go to the remedial branch. So I would say 

24 all future costs associated with the site would be 

25 possibly to -- is that right, Rich, to the remedial 
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2 MR. CAMPBELL: I rnean, removal action 

3 has yet to still be done. 

4 MR. CROWLEY: Yeah. If that comes up, 

5 then thats somethirig we can address at the time it 

6 comes up. I mean, Ive thought of that myself 

7 ELs_____ 

8 MS. STANLEY: It could be that somebody 

9 whos contaminated in the uture could still get a 

10 connection in here without paying. 

11 MR. CROWLËY: Thats very conceivable, 

12 yeah. 

. 
13 MS. STANLEY: Its conceivable. 

14 MR. CAMPBELL: Its certainly possible, 

15 but the -- the -- the decision process -- we have a 

16 decision process we go through, you know, for any 

17 actions we take, and thats not established in 

18 advance in your action --

19 MR. CROWLEY: The whole -- the who•le 

20 purpose -- tell me if Iin wrong, but the remedial 

21 is to mitigate the source and -- 50 that it doesnt 

22 spread. 

23 MS. HUDSON: Right. 

24 MR. CROWLEY: So I guess we can say I 

. 
25 hope that works. 
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1 MS. CORBITT: We do have other sites in 

2 Mecklenburg County that have city water available 

3 that EPA hasstepped iri and assisted in getting 

4 thern hooked onto city water when the wells been 

5 contaminated, so thats probable if the level of 

6 contaminants is at a certain -- you know, it 

7 depends on what level the contamination is at. But 

. 8 weve dealt with that in other parts o•f the county, 

9 other proects, and so there are avenues to address 

10 that. 

11 MR. : Were talking about maybe 

12 future contaminations. Of course, we all know that 

13 these fluids migrate and they get into the water 

14 table. Do you have an estimation of how long there 

15 would be a possibility of •that contaminat•ion 

16 reaching out into other wells or do you know? 

17 MR. CROWLEY: I havent -- honestly I 

18 haventt been doing any studies on that. Thats 

19 been the remedial folks that have been doing all 

20 that studies. I guess that depends on, you know, 

21 the gradients underground and soil types and 

22 everything like that how fast it moves. 

23 MS. HUDSON: Right. In our second 

24 phase, were going to be studying the site in mor•e 

25 detail. Well be doing modelling.  and we can answer 
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questions like that. And we just havent fully 

characterized the site yet, so we will characterize 

the site, delineate the site, and well be able to 

know how far we think the contaminants would 

travel. There are various studies, rnodelling 

and --

MR. : • ou1d you drill test wells 

onsite and, if so, how deep? 

MS. HUDSON: Pardon me? 

MR. : If• you drill test wells on 

the site, how deep would you drill them? 

MS. HUDSON: Yes. We put deep wells 

in, three deep wells. 

MS. MILLER: Do you want rne to show the 

slide with the wells? 

MR. CROWLEY: Yeah. I think there are 

some rnonitoring wells on the site. 

MR. : While youtre pulling that 

up, how long do you.expect this -- this survey of 

the area to take to know whats going on with the 

water table and things like that? •Do you have any 

idea? 

MS. HUDSON: How long would the --

MS. MILLER: The investigation? 

MS..• HUDSON: The investigation? 
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5 

MR. : Uh—huh. 

MS. HUDSON: Actually, were going to 

•start investigating the site, were going to start 

characterizing it. This is the first phase. 

MR. : Uh-huh. 

6 MS. HUDSON: And after you subrait your 

7 corninents and we respond to all your cornrnents, then 

8, well document everything into a record of decision 

9 by the end of September 30th. Then well start on 

10 our second phase as well. Well start this remedy 

11 and concurrently well start collecting additional 

12 data to characterize the site. So we do it 

13 concurrently. 

14 MR. Right. But the 

15 characterization of the site, when do you 

16 anticipate having any information on, you know, 

17 whats going on, where its moving and so forth? 

18 MS. HUDSON: Were going to have to 

19 install more wells, more deeper wells and -- I 

20 dont know. Once we get the resources I get it 

21 approved through my manage -- management and then 

22 we could go out and do it. So usually it takes 

23 from a year, 18 months to character -- fully 

24 characterize the site. 

25 • MR. : . Thats kind of what I was 
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2 MS. STANLEY: And I believe once the 

3 soil is removed, that will keep the groundwater 

4 from getting any worse. 

5 MS. HUDSON: Right. And once we clean 

6 up right here, when we take this away, that will 

7 help, you know, mitigate the source, keep it frorn 

8 leaching into the groundwater. But we dìd install 

9 monitoring weìls onsite and we also installed sorne 

10 deep wells, about three deep wells. Heres some 

11 monitoring wells here that we installed. 

1 2 MR. : Do you know the depths of 

. 
13 those, Beverly? 

14 MS. HUDSON: Thernonitoring wells are 

15 not very -- theyre -- theyre shallow -- the ones 

16 onsite are very shallow, IÍd  say about 30 feet. 

17 But the deep wells we installed down to about 200 

18 feet or more. 

19 MR. : Are they installed on the 

20 contamfnated site? 

21 MS. HUDSON: Actually, they were -.- we 

22 were trying to characterize the site at the time, 

23 so we installecl --

24 MR. : Lets go back to the 

Ô . 
25 question. Were there any deep wells put -- the 
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1 highest level of contarnination is just to the rear 

2 of that building, 1 believe. 

3 MS. HUDSON: Right here. Right. There 

4 is --

5 MS. STANLEY: Theres an old drinking 

6 water well ofl that site. Do you see that DW-0 --

7 MR. : Buthow deep -- how deep 

8 is it? 

9 • MS. STANLEY: 520 sornething. 

10 MS. HUDSON: Its 510 feet or -- yeah, 

11 500 something feet. 

12 MR. : Thats what I was getting 

13 t. Okav. 

14 MR. CAMPBELL: Is that the well thats 

15 going to be pumped? 

16 MS. HUDSON: Yes. This i•s the well 

17 that were going to use to -- as our existing well 

18 to punìp and treat right here because that -- that 

19 well is highly contaminated there. We installed 

20 sorne deep wells offsite, I think it was about three 

21 deep wells offsite, and we need to install rnore. 

22 MR. : That one that you see at• 

23 the top of the map there, if I understand, that 

24 ones •300 feet deep. 

25 MS. HUDSOÑ: Yeah, we inställed some 

i 

j
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very deep wells. 

MR. : This is why I was askirig a 

while ago, this rttap here, where is the well. to my 

house? Why -- why is it not on there? 

MS. HUDSON: We11, thats a good 

question. This is your house right here. 

MR. : No. No. 

MR. : The one in front. 

MR. : Right there. 

MS. HUDSON: And•  you have a well -- you 

have a well --

MR. : Its approximately --

mãybe 30 feet frorn that State weli. 

MS. HUDSON: 30 feet from the State 

well? 

.MR. : Yes. Uh-huh. 

MS. HUDSON: We sampled your well 

though. Maybe we just ornitted it. 

MR. : I want to know why is my 

well -- personal well not shown on this. 

MS. HUDSON: It should be. 

MR. : Huh? 

MS. HUDSON: It should be on there. 

MR. : I know it should be, but 

why is it not? 
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1 MS. HUDSON: I think that was just an 

2 oversight on our part. 

3 MS. STANLEY: You see the two houses 

4 down on the left? They arent labeled either. 

5 MS. HUDSON: Yeah. It was just an 

6 oversight on this šlide here. But we did sample 

7 your well. We have the data there. 

8 MR. : I just had them sarnple a 

9 month or so ago, but my concern is, you know, 

10 youve got some of those wells on there, sorne you 

11 dont. Pnd nobody seerns to remernber this State 

12 well record of being contaminated or what so --

13 MS. HUDSON: That was an oversight, but 

14 1 , 11 look in my rernedial investigation report and 

15 make sure that well is on there, on our records. 

16 But its an oversight on this slide. 

17 MR. : Can you tell rne what you 

18 found in these test wells? 

19 MS. HUDSON: In the monitoring wells 

20 or --

21 MR. : Yes. 

22 MS. FWDSON: -- the deep wells? 

23 MR. : Any --- all of thern. 

24 MS. MILLER: We found -- we found that 

25 all the -- all the wells that were -- that needed 
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2 our --

3 MR. : Im talking about your 

4 test wells. 

5 MS. HUDSON: The test wells, we found 

6 that -- we found PCE as well as TCE in those wells. 

7 The shallow wells, we havenTt found any 

8 contamination there. 

9 MR. : When you say shallow 

10 wells --

11 MS.HUDSON: Down to 30 feet deep. 

12 MR. : Okay. Thats --

Ô 
13 MS. HtJDSON: Okay. The deep wells --

14 we found contamination in the deep wells --

15 MR. : Bu1 you have one right 

16 next to this Glosson right here. Can you tell me 

17 what was located in there? 

18 MS. HUDSON: . We found 

19 tetrachloroethane, which -- it was found. PCE --

20 MR. : Is that a -- is that a 

21 gasoline and petroleum substance? 

22 MS. HUDSON: Its a vo.latile organic 

23 compound, we found that in there. And --

24 MR. : • And at what depth did you 

Ó 
25 find that? 
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MS. HtJDSON: We -- we drilled down to 

about -- anywhere from 200 to 300 feet deëp and it 

váried. What we did, we sampled at various 

locations and we found those -- at the different 

locations, • we found contarnination in those wells. 

MR. : You have that one here and 

you have the one up there thats next to the drive 

to the -- wheres the house -- childcare center? 

Its probably just --

MS. HUDSON: Probably back up here 

sornewhere. 

MR. Behind the -- where it 

says wells. 

MR. : But frorn what I 

understand, when those.wellswere put in, that one 

and the one at the about 182-and-a-half 

feet in each one of them, you found a gasoline 

solvent. 

MS. HUDSON: In the well? 

MR. : In both of thern. And 

thats my understanding. I cant verify that 

information, but I believe youll find Im correct. 

Is that -- did that corne from the site or where did 

it come from? 

• MS. HUDSON: Actuaily, what we •found in 
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those wells were volatile organic compounds and 

they were the contaminants that wementioned iri the 

slide, the groundwater contaminants that I 

mentioned. 

• MR. : But you think that carne 

from the RAM Suede Leather --

MS. HUDSON: Yes. That came frorn the 

operation process that had occurred at that time. 

We feel that those contaminants did come frorn that. 

MS. MILLER: Rich? 

MR. CAMPBELL: I wanted to mention that 

there is an adrninistrative record for the site. 

And I dont -- I dont know the location of that 

myself, but --

MS. . HUDSON: Yeah. Right. 

MS. MILLER: Its at the Mint Hi11 

branch library. 

MR. CAMPBELL: And that presumably 

contains the report --

MS. MILLER: A11 the data, right. 

MR. CAME>BELL: -- and all the data. So 

if you care to get into the details of it, that 

would be the place to go. 

MS. MILLER: Right. 

MS. BAiETH: • Its at the. library, but 
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1 its not up to date because we went and checked it 

2 out. 

3 MS. MILLER: We11, now this -- this 

4 meeting, there should be all -- I mean, it 

5 should --

6 MS. : should be up to this 

7 meeting? 

8 MS. MILLER: It should, yes, because 

9 actually, the guy that put it together went on 

10 vacation last week and he sent me an E-rnail. He 

11 said it -- it will be there.• Because everything --

12 all the records are supposed to be in there the day 

13 the comment period starts. • 

14 MS. : Okay. 

15 MS. MILLER: So it should all be in 

16 there. But, I rnean, dont hesitate. Youve got 

17 our number. Our 1-800 numbers in there. You tve 

18 got our direct numbers. Dorit ever hesitate to 

19 call when youtve  got a question or a concern. 

20 MS. HUDSON: Mr. , as Rich stated 

21 also, the adrninistrative record would have all the 

22 iriforrnation in there, but the wells t•hat you asked 

23 about, the deep wells, we found PCE at 66 parts per 

24 billion, we found chloroforrn at 9 parts .a billïon 

25 and we found -- we did find the isopropyl ether at 

— 
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29 parts per billion. And all that information is 

in our rernedial investigation study that is --

MR. : We11, in layrnens terms I 

guess, did you find anything at those levels that 

would be harrnful to well water for drinking, levels 

enough to be of concern? 

MS. HUDSON: Yes. Yes. 

MR. : And can you identify where, 

that came frorn? Did it come from the Ram Suede 

Leather because God knows what was dumped over 

there in the last 15,• 20 years. 

.MS. HUDSON: Yeah, we believe that the 

contamination was cont•ributed to by the Ram Leather 

site from the illegal operatiôns and practices 

that --

MR. : So apparently theres not 

one direct water flow in your water table, its 

going in multiple directions. How -- how does --

usually a lot of times water will flow in one 

direction in the veins,in a certain area. But now 

youve got the and _____•well going south and 

these other wells going west a.nd how do --

MS. HUDSON; Thats because the aquifer 

is fractured. Its a fractured bedrock and its 

going in different directions. And, like I said, 
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1 we havent fully delineated it yet, but we do know 

2 that -- its hard to delineate it, so we need to 

3 install additional wells to char.acterize it better. 

4 arid that hasnt been done yet. 

5 MR. : Wouldnt it take an 

6 awful -- a large arnount of contaminant to spread in 

7 that many different directions? I guess what Im 

8 asking you, is there not a great deal of 

9 contamination at this site? 

10 MS. HUDSON: We11, you know, right 

11 behind this site there, there was a ten-inch drill 

12 hole that -- during this operation, we found about 

13 28,000 -- it was parts a billion of PCE. There was 

14 a hole that was drilled right there and thats 

15 where all the contamination was -- was contributed 

16 to that and also those drurrts that were left out on 

17 the storage area. They were left over -- the drums 

18 were left over, which allowed rain to enter into 

19 them and it just --

20 MR. : We11, that hole, was it 

21 drilled by the previous owner or how did it get 

22 • there? 

23 MS. HUDSON: I dorit know. We found 

24 that during our remedial investigation. 

25 . MR. : And I guess rny question, 
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.1 how did this happen? When this thing was put up 

2 for zoning, at the rneeting I believe that the 

3 Mecklenburg County zoning people requested, • well, 

4 we -- we will monitor it, it wont pollute 

5 anything. Where were they at? 

6 MS. HUDSON: We11, the County --

7 ¡1eck1enburg County and t•he State of North Carolina, 

8 when their inspectors went out, they found this --

9 this type of --

10 MR. : I told thern it was 

11 catastrophic. 

12 MR. : Yeah, but it -- you know, 

. 
13 they found it and its been going on for years.. 

11 You dont contaminate that much in ust a year or 

15 two. 

16 MR. : You can. 

17 MS. CORBITT: And they -- they 

18 actually -- they actually did have -- when we first 

19 went out, there were reports previous -- on 

20 previous investigations that the waste product, the 

21 tetrachloroethane, was being disposed of properly. 

22 I was not here for the zoning. Imnot going •to 

23 even, you know, try to address zoning to you. But 

24 we iid have where there was a track record of 

. 
25 disposal of the waste as a -- when you produce 
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1 tetrachloroethane as a waste product, you have to 

2 dispose of it properly. And when we went out .on 

3 this irispection, it was not. Youtre talking --

4 when we start talking about drinking water, we t re• 

5 talking parts per billion, remember, and -- and so 

6 it doesnt take a great deal of quantity to irnpact 

-ì a well. 

8 MS. : Didnt he pour this right 

9 into his septic system as well? 

10 MS. STANLEY: The septictank appeared 

11 clean. 

12 • MR. CROWLEY: I was checking my data. 

13 • MS. HUDSON: Yeah. It was clean. Its 

14 clean. • 

15 MS. STANLEY: And to the best of my 

16 . knowledge from rny examination of the old records, 

17 it was disposed of properly, I agree with you, 

18 Lisa, and there was. some misunderstanding or a 

19 regulation -- some of the regulations had changed 

20 and there was sorne rnisunderstanding about the last 

21 two years on disposal. It seems like the waste had 

22 accumulated in those last two years of operation 

23 when they found the violations. 

24 And as far as the hole, Mr. said 

25 that they had tried to install a second well out 

1 
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there and had hit refusal and they had moved it. 

And where you see the DW-011 (sic), there was 

actually another well even closer to the building 

that was found contaminated•. This DW-O11 was a 

newer• well. And -- and Mr. reported that 

they had tried to install a well, so that hole may 

have been the attempt to install the well when they 

hit refusal. So I dont know if it was -- you 

know, what the purpose of the hole was, but 

thats --

MR. : I think we all know now. 

MS. STANLEY: We11, I dont know. 

It --

MS. MILLER: Jeff? 

MR. CROWLEY: Te11 me if Irn wrong on 

this, but what I have in my records is that from 

1984 to 1988, they took all of these drums and 

stored them in the back of this facility and --

MS. HUDSON: Was it four years? 

MR. CROWLEY: Yeah, four years. And 

theyre rnineral spirits. And then in 1988, they 

thought that mineral spírits werent a hazardous 

waste anyrnore, so he disposed of them by durriping 

them, i guess, down the well or on the ground, 

somehow. And who knows how long he did that for 
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1 because the earliest record of being onsite is 

2 1994 -- 91. 

MS. CORBITT: 2. 

MR. CROWLEY: So thats four or five 

years that he could have been dumping things in the 

ground, and so its very plausible that there is a 

large arnount of chlorinated solvents in the ground. 

MR. : But T dont know how youd 

determine how much hes disposed of, but do you 

have an accurate record of how much of that 

cleaning fluids come in and chemical.s versus what 

was disposed of? And, again, thats only as good 

as his bookkeeping records probably. 

MR. CROWLEY.: Correct. 

MR. : And so I wouldnt put a 

lot of faith in the -- in the quantity on that. 

know the gentleman and theres probably a lot rnore 

that wasnt accounted for. 

MS. CORBITT: I think the point is that 

were trying to rectify the problem. I mean, I 

dont think were ever going to fully know what 

happened, but weve got to address whats there 

today. Its not going to really help us to guess 

what happened and how it got there.• 

MS. MILLER: And thats -- Im sorry. 
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2 to explain a little bit about iust the nature of 

3 these -- these chlorinated solvents. What happens 

4 when they are spilled on t•he ground is they seep 

5 through the qround. A certain amourit of that 

6 material adheres to organic materia1 in the ground, 

7 which is what we have in this soil area. That 

8 material, over time as it rains, it slowly leaches 

9 down into the groundwater. If you dont do 

10 something with that soil, it will contaminate the 

11 groundwater for a pretty long time to come. A11 

12 right. Some of the rnaterial continues to seep all 

. 
13 the way down to the water table. •And its -- it 

14 doesnt have a real high solubility, these 

15 chlorinated organics, so a small amount of it will 

16 dissolve and then move with the groundwater. Then 

17 • the groundwater is in this fractured bedrock, which 

18 means you have little channels through the rock, 

19 and its hard •to chase those channels, whicb is --

20 makes it difficult to -- to characterize and model 

21 whats going on there. 

22 Now youll also have some -- what we 

23 call a nonaqueous phase. Thats pure product that 

• LE 

doesnt dissolve in the grou•ndwater that will seep 

down until it hits what we call a confining layer, 
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1 which could b rock or it could be a clay lens. 

2 And it will pooi up down there and then it will 

3 just sit there .and slowly over time dissolve in the 

4 water and move away. And what were trying to do 

5 is -- with this action is deal with the soil source 

6 so we dont continue to have this rnaterial slowly 

7 dissolving out of the soil and getting down into 

8 the groundwater, and were trying to deal with the 

9 concentrated material that we know is right beside 

10 the building that were finding in that well. If 

11 were -- if were lucky, well draw some of that 

12 pure product in. Well get some control of that --

13 over that source. 

14 The other thing that happens, when you 

15 pump that well down, with -- without that 

16 happenirig, you have groundwater flowing away from 

17 there. And when you start pumping it down, 

18 youre -- youre drawing the groundwater back i.n, 

19 so even if you dont catch everything, it keeps it 

20 frorn moving away. So youve accomplished, you 

21 know, some remediation of the source, the -- the 

22 concentrated material thats in the soil and in 

23 the -- that well, and youve also hopefully 

24 controlled the spread of it. So I think thats an 

25 important thing to understand in what were trying 
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2 MR. : The water that youtre 

3 purnping up and treating, where did -- what -- what 

4 happens with that? 

5 • MS. HUDSON: It will be discharged to 

6 the surface water. Once we treat it, it will be 

7 clean and it will be discharged to the surface 

8 water by --

9 MR. : Just to soak back into 

10 the ground then, is that what youre saying? 

11 MS. . HUDSON: Yes. 

12 MR. : I be1ieve you said your 

. 
13 contarnination was, what, 26 feet b1ow ground 

14 level? 

15 MS. HUDSON: Right. Yes. It went down 

16 to 26 feet. 

17 MR. : Is that how deep you go 

18 and excavate or remove the soil or --

19 • MS. HUDSON: Yes. Were going to go 

20 down to -- to 26 feet. 

21 MR. • : Is that to the rock level 

22 where your dirt comes out? 

23 MS. HUDSON: No. Thats not to the 

24 rock level, no. • 

. 
25 • MR. : We11,. I have three wells 
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1 on my side at about 18 feet. Each one of those 

2 goes down to solid granite rock. 

3 . MS. HUDSON: I think the bedrock goes 

4 down to about 25 feet, but were going to go down 

5 to 26 feet. 

6 MS. STANLEY: That area of --

7 MR. : And my property sags down, 

8 but theyre about the same. A11 three of my wells, 

9 theyre at 18 feet and youre into granite rock. 

10 Its not very good soil and I just wondered if you 

11 go down to rock level to --

12 MS. HUDSON•: Oh, no. Were not going 

13 to go down to bedrock. Were going down to 26 feet 

14 and thats where most of the contamination - 

15 thats where the contamination lies, right there. 

16 MS. MILLER: Ms. ? 

17 MRS. : You were talking about 

18 wells that have not been tested within a mile. 

19 And, I mean, I was born and raised where were 

20 living, so I know most of the people within that 

21 area. My main concerns, which we stated earlier, 

were my two children that are raarried. that live 

23 behind us and my -- rny concern is the grandchildren 

•24 in -- in.these two facilities, these two houses. 

25 So youretelling me tonightthat because theirs 
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werent tested, if their name is put down, you will 

test their wells? 

MS. HUDSON: Yes. We will test their 

wells. 

MRS. : I just want it on record 

that those two wells will be tested if their name 

is down. 

MS. : When will this take place? 

MS. HUDSON: ctua11y, as soon as I can 

get the approval frorn management. I-Iopefu11y well 

try to get it done by the end of summr or early 

part of the fall. But as soon as I can get 

approval, well get -- get your wells tested. 

MR. : It takes that long? Good 

ole government.. 

MR. CPMPBELL: We might be able to 

get -- I rnean, if we -- if we have to go through a 

contractor, it does take sorrie time, but we may be 

able to get our own field people to come out. If 

we are able to get on their schedule, we rnight be 

able to do that pretty quickly. Well do the best 

we can. 

MS. MILLER: Are they in Mecklenburg 

County? 

MRS. ; charlotte.address. 
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1 Theyre on Cabarrus but theyvegot a Charlot.te 

2 addresses. 

3 MR. : Theyre in Cabarrus 

4 County. Theyre over in Cabarrus County. And that 

5 raight be the reason theyve never been•tested. You 

6 know, weve asked that they be tested. But 

7 those -- those kids are now 15 years old. They 

8 were babies when this started. 

9 MRS. : We11, one of our children 

10 is living on our land. It belongs to and I. 

11 He has a trailer ori our land. But as close as they 

12 are, the County is•-- doesnt -- doesnt bide with 

13 me not testing thern. 

14 tiS. HUDSON: Okay. We11, well have a 

15 list at the end of the meeting and we will -- just 

16 put your narne and address and make sure you put. 

17 your telephone number there and well make sure 

18 that we get your wells tested. 

19 MS. MILLER: And if yall have any 

20 questions, dont hesitate to call. Keep that line 

21 of communication open, Mr. 

22 MR. : Thats right. 

23 MS. MILLER: We really thank yall for 

24 coming out tonight and hope you have a better 

25 under.standing. When you receive your fact sheet in 
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the mail, Mr. , youre going to know all 

about it. 

MR. : Ive got a copy here. 

Ill check my mail. 

MS. MILLER: Let me •know when you get 

it. 

MR. : Just for the-- just for 

the record, how many citizens are •here, just 

citizens? Lets have a -- if youre just a citizen 

here for the meeting --

MS. CORBITT: Im a citizen too. 

•MR. : We11, local -- local --

affected by this. • 

MS. STANLEY: You •know what he meant. 

MS. MILLER: Four. 

MR. : How many is actually --

MS. MILLER: Five. • 

MR. : Five? Okay. 

MRS. : But I think the•  week of 

the 4th was probably a poor week to choose for 

vacation. I dont think this was a very good week 

that was chosen. I understand your timetable and I 

understand you have to choose a week, but the week 

of the 4th wasnt a very good choice, especially 

with no communication out there. 
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MR. : Can you not get frorn tax 

records addresses of people who live within the 

area or some better way to --

MR. : The tax people know us 

all. 

Yeah, the tax 

collectors --

MS. MILLER: We got -- we got a lot 

because Diane and I had to go get access for Jeff. 

On north and south side, we got everybody that owns 

property and lives on --

MR. : On 24/27 then. 

MS. : But is that just in 

Mecklenburg County? 

MS. MILLER: Pardon? 

MS. : Is that just in Mecklenburg 

County? 

MS.. MILLER: No. 

MS. : You did Cabarrus County? 

MS. MILLER: We go -- we go all the way 

to Flowes Store up F1owes. And theres about 190 

people and Ive looked -- because sornetimes in 

small towns I have rnore regulatory people than I do 

citizens, but in this case, its defi.nitely more 

citizens. • 
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1 MR. : Thank you. 

Page 77 l 

2 MS. MILLER: Thank you for coming out. 

3 We appreciate it. 

4 MS. STANLEY: If you know people who 

5 want to be on the mailing list --

6 MS. MILLER: Oh, yeah. 

-? MS. STANLEY: -- just send thern to --

8 MS. MILLER: Because let me tell you, 

9 how we get started is -- back in 99 when they had 

10 the RIFS kickoff rneeting, thatts how they get 

:t started, and then frorn meetings or communication 

12 that we have from there, thatts how we just keep 

Ö 13 adding to our rnailing list. So, I mean, you know, 

14 if you know anybody that --

15 MR. : I got that first one, but 

16 I never got anything again. 

17 MS. MILLER: Right. 

18 MS. • : The Pony Express. 

19 MS. MILLER: But if you -- if you know 

20 anybody -- like Jeanette said, if you know anybody, 

21 tell them to call rne up if theyre not on it. 

22 Okay? Thanks for corning out. . 
23 MR. : Thank yall for your 

24 presentation. 

Ô 
25 (WHEREUPON, the meeting was concluded 
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I further certify that I am neither 

related to nor counsel for any party to the cause 
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